Aiken & Associates i cio)sise

578 McNaughton Ave. West E-mail: randy.aiken@sympatico.ca
Chatham, Ontario, N7L 4J6

April 15, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: EB-2022-0325 — London Property Management Association Clarifying
Questions on Hydro One Background Report

In preparation for the technical conference, the London Property Management
Association (“LPMA”) has the following clarifying questions on the HONI Background
Report.

Issue 4

1. Page 6. lines 21-26

a) Is the “reliability risk” noted here related to the DP that is out of service for the month
or to the DP that has the additional load transferred to it for the month?

b) Is there additional wear and tear on the DP that has had the additional load transferred
to it for an extended period such as a month?

2. Page 2. lines 11-15

a) In a typical year, how many eligible double peak events/planned outages does Hydro
One have?

b) What is the typical length of a planned outage, or what is a range in days for a typical
planned outage?

c¢) Out of the number of planned outages from part (a), approximately how many of the
outages were extended to be a calendar month at the request of the LDC?
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3. Section 1.4

Which, if any, of the four options provided does Hydro One believe is the best option?

Yours very truly,
. Digitally signed by Randy Aiken
Randy Aiken Date: 2024 04.15 08:53:43 0400
Randy Aiken
Aiken & Associates
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